RECD JANT 7 2008
CITY OF SAN PABLO

One Alvarado Square

San Pablo, CA 94806
www.ci.san-pablo.ca.us

(510) 215-3000 » Fax (510)620-0204

Office of the City Manager
January 10, 2008

Mr. Steve Holmes

Vice-President, Government Affairs
Comcast-West Division

15815 25th Avenue W.

Lynnwood, WA 88087

Re: Application for State Video Franchise

Dear Mr. Holmes:

The term of the local cable franchise held by Comcast in the City of San Pablo has
expired and this franchise currently is in effect on a month to month basis. Pursuant to
your telephone conversation with Greg Stepanicich, | am writing to request on behalf of the
City that Comcast promptly file an application with the California Public Utilities

" Commission for a state video franchise under the Digital Infrastructure and Video
Competition Act of 2006. Please advise me of the estimated date by which this application
will be filed. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Very Truly Yours,

’{mck T. Arner T
City Manager

BTAcs

cc: Mayor and City Council
City Attorney

H:2004 0209\CM\Cable\Corresp\SteveHoimes{App-StateVideoFranchise)BTALr1-10-08.doc
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City of San Pablo
13831 San Pablo Avenue
San Pablo, CA 94 806

_ www.ci.san-pablo.ca.us
Office of the City Manager 510.215.3000 @ Fax 510.620-0204

February 13, 2008

Steve Holmes |

VP Government Affairs
Comcast-West Division
15815 — 25" Avenue West
Lynnwood, WA 98007

Re: Application for State Franchise

‘Dear Mr. Holmes, |

Based on discussions between the City of San Pablo and Comcast, the City of San
Pablo and Comcast have reached agreement that Comcast will seek a state video
franchise in the City of San Pablo in an application to be filed on February 15, 2008.
Per mutual agreement of the parties, Comcast’s local franchise in the City of San

Pablo will terminate upon the date of issuance of a certificate authorizing a state
franchise in the City of San Pablo. ‘

Sincerely; .

Brock T. Arner, City Manager
on behalf of the City of San Pablo

BTA/cs

cc.  City Attorney

C:\Documents and Settings\ngieleghem\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK5F\Holmes2-13-
08AppforStateFranchiseLtr.doc



CITY ADMINISTRATOR
- PH. {510} 526-6710
FAX (510} 528-5797

CITY ATTORNEY
PH. I510} 5285858
FAX 5510} 526°9190

CIFVCLERK
PH. (510) 828.5720
FAX 1510} 628-5797

: (‘!T‘t’ COUNCHL
1. (510} 528:5720
F:«X {810) 528-5797

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT &
ENVIRONMENTAL RESQURCES
. Buiiding
* Engineariag
« Envirgnmenial Resources
« Maintenance
«Planning .
PH; {510} 5288760
- FAX {5107 5240358

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES

CITY THEASURER

PH. 1510} 528-5730

PAX {510} 5282743

FIRE & EMERGENCY MEDICAL
SERVICES = .

PR (510} 5285771

FAX {510} 5285774

?ERSONNEL

- PH. {510) 528:5714
FAX (510) 828-5797

POLICE

PH. (510} 525-7300

. FAX (510} 525-1360

RECREATION & COMMUNITY

" SERVICES

1248 Herin Avenue
PH. {510} 526-9283
FAX {510} 528-8514
Friendship Club/
Chitdears Program
PH. {510} 868-7220
Senior Center

PH. B0 524.8122

“

Very truly yours, A . = -

1000 SAN PABLOAVENUE » ALBANY, CALIFORNIA 94706-2295

January 14, 2008

Steve Holmes

Vice-President, Government Affalrs

Comicast-West Division
15815 25th Avenue W,
Lynnwood, WA 98087

Ré: Application for State Video Franchise
Dear Mr. Holmes:

The term of the local cable franchise held by Comcast in the City of Albany has
expired and this franchise currently is in effect on 2 month to month basis. Pursuant
to your telephone conversation with Greg Stepanicich, I am writing to request on
behalf of the City that Comcast promptly files an application with the California
Public Utilities Commission for a state video franchise under the Digital
Infrastructure and Video Competition Act of 2006. Please advise me of the

' estimated date by which this application will be filed. Thank you for your assistance

in thlS matter.

%@)JWLW

Beth Pollard
City Administrator

Ce City Council : -
Ad Hoc Cable TV Committee ’



From: Holmes, Steven (Lynnwood)

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 1:11 PM

To: Judy Lieberman'

Cc: Greg Stepanicich (E-mail); Beth Pollard; Luppold, Debbie
Subject: RE: City of Albany Request for State Franchise

We have received—thank you very much. Steve

From: Judy Lieberman [mailto:JLieberman@albanyca.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 12:17 PM

To: Holmes, Steven (Lynnwood)

Cc: Greg Stepanicich (E-mail); Beth Pollard

Subject: City of Albany Request for State Franchise

Steve Holmes

VP Government Affairs

Comcast-West Division

15815 25th Avenue West
Lynnwood WA 98007

Re: City of Albany Application for State Franchise

Dear Steve,

Based on discussions between the City of Albany and Comcast, the City of
" Albany and Comcast have reached agreement that Comcast will seek a state
video franchise in the City of Albany in an application to be filed on
February 15, 2008. Per mutual agreement of the parties, Comcast's local
franchise in the City of Albany will terminate upon the date of issuance
of a certificate authorizing a state franchise in the City of Albany.

Please confirm that you have received this request.
Sincerely,

Judith Lieberman

Assistant City Administrator

Judith R. Lieberman
Assistant City Administrator
City of Albany

1000 San Pablo Avenue
Albany, CA 94706

Phone: (510) 528-5716
Fax:  (510) 528-5797 -
Email: jlieberman@albanyca.org <mailto:jlieberman@albanyca.org>

2/14/2008



